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Catherine Chon9 (LKK Auto)

= -
From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April, 2019 8:04 PM
To: assignments
Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: GY 1710 M --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP

9520 B AND GY 1710 M ON 9 APRIL 2019 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 6 BEFORE
JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVENUE 9 AT ABOUT 1700 HOURS (DM19HO01033-)G)
Attachments: GY1710M.pdf; YP95208B.pdf

Dear LKK
Attached both accident reports for your attention.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

edinsuronce

e Gt Treend,

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 656223 9433 ext 772 | fax 656223 4190

WWww.eqinsurance.com.sg c
.\ A Member of Citystate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify i

From: Joel Goh

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 8:03 PM

To: 'Elaine Toh'

Cc: 'assignments'

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: GY 1710 M --—- ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 9520 B AND GY 1710 M
ON 9 APRIL 2019 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 6 BEFORE JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVENUE 9 AT ABOUT 1700 HOURS
(DM19H001033-JG)

Without Prejudice
Dear Elaine

Thank you for your confirmation.
We will arrange accordingly.

Dear LKK
Please assist on the following PRS.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh



" Executive | Claims

ecinsuronce

e rféw’- :%_:u\dr

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 65006772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

NWW.eqinsurance.com.sg <
“‘ A Member of Cityntate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 5:13 PM

To: Joel Goh

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: GY 1710 M --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 9520 B AND GY 1710 M
ON 9 APRIL 2019 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 6 BEFORE JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVENUE 9 AT ABOUT 1700 HOURS
(DM19H001033-JG)

Importance: High

Our Ref: YP 9520 B (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Joel,

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: M/s Flying High Spray Painting
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-29 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Contact: Jack @ 6749 2997 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you. Please initial here after completion of pre-repairinspecton.
Thank you.

@: Appointed surveyor
(Name & Signature)

Regards,

Elaine Toh

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)

Fax: 65356802

Date & Time of Inspection :

cc: YP 9520 B — By email only



* From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 22 April, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Elaine Toh

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: GY 1710 M --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 9520 B AND GY 1710 MON 9
APRIL 2019 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 6 BEFORE JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVENUE 9 AT ABOUT 1700 HOURS
(DM19H001033-JG)

Without Prejudice

Save As To Costs

Dear Elaine

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have
agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of

our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

Tel: 6255 0808
Fax: 6849 9155

1)  AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

2) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6286 0155

Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia

Fax: 6281 8748

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

4)  Priority Services
Tel: 62934822

Fax: 62963283

Contact Person: Sharon

Fax: 64587432

5) Infiniti Appraisal Service
Tel: 96684818 / 90099001

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 6741-4108

Tel: 81825263
Fax: 67461148

7)  Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services

Contact Person: Kelvin

8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying Services
Tel: 96623655

Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

Tel: 63450068
Fax: 63445328

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd

10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel : 67472822
Fax: 67470070

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom

you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you
return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims

eqnsuronce

\'Lu-.t- -’f.

e T




" EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

www.eqinsurance.Com.sg
b

<

J‘ A Member of Citystate (@“'—'
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:27 AM

To: EQI PRS

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: GY 1710 M --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 9520 B AND GY 1710 M ON 9
APRIL 2019 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 6 BEFORE JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVENUE 9 AT ABOUT 1700 HOURS
Importance: High

Our Ref: YP 9520 B (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by HIAP ENG HONG ENGINEERING PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on 9 April 2019
at about 1700 hours along Yishun Avenue 6 before junction of Yishun Avenue 9 involving our client’s vehicle
registration number YP 9520 B and vehicle registration number GY 1710 M driven by you/your insured at the material
time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like
to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

(of o YP 9520 B — By email only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:



" 'The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

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

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
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




15/04 2019 MON 10:33 FAX [@001/005

MSIME 18046851 / SME Motor Pte Ltd - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/04/2019 16:05
SUBMITTED 8Y: Chia Pei Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcﬂ! the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies (o

repudiate policy liabllity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upeon application by Interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report lo the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident

10/04/2019 16:05
09/04/2019 17:00
YISHUN AVE 6 BEFORE JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVE 8

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number YPS520B

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner HIAP ENG HONG ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201325224K

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state aclion to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

MAIN@HIAPENGHONG.COM

OFFICE-68441131

MITSUBISHI
CANTER

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5103796804-01

THANGAVEL RAMACHANDRAN
G6554155L

20/08/1989

OUTDOOR

15/12/2017

1 YEAR AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-88091630

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



15/04 2019 MON 10:33 FAX [floo2/005

Address .
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| h@_avle_ been approached by t.ll_'lknownlpersontsl NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: : KALRAJ RASAL
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING ON THE LEFT LANE ON A 2 LANE STREET AND WAS PLANNING TO TURN LEFT AT JUNCTION. A VAN
FROM THE RIGHT LANE SUDDENLY CUT INTO MY LANE WITHOUT SIGNALLING AND HIT ONTO THE FRONT RIGHT OF
MY VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GY1710M

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver KANDASAMY KAVIARASAN

NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 14
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Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 14



15/04 2019 MON 10:34 FAX

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the details of the accident 10 spesd up the claims process

1
2 This Form must be completed by the Polleyholder znd/or the Authorised Drivar,
3. [nformsatlon provided must be as truthful and accursterzs pessible. Any wilful misrepresenteiion of withholding of rmzterial

facts ray allow insuranice companies to resudiate policy lizbility.
4 The issue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lisbility on the part of the insurance

campanies.

-
Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation,

&. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre sstzblished by the General Insurance
pssocigtion of Singapere (GIA) for archiving 2nd that coples of this report will for 2 fee he made avallzble upon application by
Interasted parties.

By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archivi
the report being made avallable aforesald.

b

ng of {his report at the cantre and 1o copies of

4. Consent under the Persons| Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, ecknowledge, agree end consent thal:

My insurer, my workshop and the Ganeral [nsurance Association of Singapora (“GIA") may/sre permitted to collect, use,

disclose andfor process my personal data/personal infarmation set out in this [formn] and any other personsl infarmation
*) and disclose and transfer such

provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Informetion
parsonal Information to all insurer(s) wha have insurad vehicle(s) invalvad In this accident (all insurer(s) who have insursd

vehitlels) invalved in this sccident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the pelice), for the purposels)

{al

of :
(i] procassing, handling znd/ar dealing with my claims including the seitlement of the claims and an
Investigations relating to the claims;

¥ necessary

(i) Investigating the accident and /or my claims;
(iff) carrying aut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my elaims (including the mailing of correspandence, statements, involees, reports or notices to me,
whirh eatild invelve disclusure of ettain petional data ahout ms to bring about delivary of the same as well 25 on the
axternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permittad
to collect, uss, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for ane or more of the zbove Purposes; and

[£) ey Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providars or
agentslincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbova Purposes.
my Persanal Information will also be collected 3nd used to complle claims history far the purpose of fraud detaction,

()
Investigation =nd managemant In present and all future claims.

(e} thelnformation so collectad under {d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:
(i} tozllinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcernent and government zgencies as rezsonably requirad far the purposes statad, or

(i) for complying with requirernents undar any regulations, laws or court orders.

. %

Orivar's Sigr\:r_ura
(If driver Is not the policyholaer)

Date & Time:

Repoiting Centre Personnel’s Slgnature

Name:
NRIC/FIN No.

Date & Time:

[Qoo4a/005

Page 4 of 14
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

{ WORK PERMIT
Employment of Foreign Manpower Act (Chapter 214)
Hu-pubﬁ: of 5{nglpnru

[
HIAP ENG HONG ENGINEERING PTE. LTD.

Mane

THANGAVEL RAMACHANDRAN

Work Patmdt Mo
0 34786503

@ o ?
M

Sator
CONSTRUCTION

KO106536

VISIT PASS Ry

immigration Regulations
Hame
THANGAVEL RAMACHANDRAN

Download 5GWorkPass
i App to chack status

GBESSA155L

Date ol Birth San
20-0B-1989 M
Naticnelity

. INDIAN

YOU ARE 7O SURRENDEH THIS CARD WHENIT IS CANCLLLED
OR HAS EXPIRED, OF WHEN & NEW CARD 15 ISSUED TO YOU

MR RMHADIR

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

WEWWIM‘NZ“” “Tﬂﬂmnﬂ

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES)

EFFECTIVE DATE
q 3
) Claw 30 Mutnroyules =< 208 CC 3
icoiatlll o g g
e wnel masnr e ehick =< 250 Ly
S/ No.8000276457
attyyes]

Wit

WP §28A
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Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

(7 \Income

made different
Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1958 (MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number : 510379680401 Cover : Preferred Workshop Plan
1. Index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle YPas208
Chassis Number ; FEB21EA25310
2. Name of Policyholder HIAP ENG HONG ENGINEERING PTE. LTD.
3. Effective Date of Insurance - 03 Jan 2019
4. Expiry Date of Insurance 02 Jan 2020
5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive#

{a) The Palicyholder.
{b) Any other person who Is driving on the Policyholder's order or with his/her permission,
Provided that the person driving s permitted in accordance with the licensing or ather laws or regulations to drive
the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and Is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.
6. Limitations as to Use#
la) Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes and in connection with the Policyholder's business or profession.
{b} Use for the carriage of passengers or goods in connection with the Polieyholder's business.
This Policy does not cover
|a) Use for hire or reward.

(b} Use for racing, pace-making, reliabllity trial or speed-testing.
le) Use whilst drawing a trailer except the towing of any one disabled mechanically propelled vehicle.

# Limitations rendered Inoperative by Section B of the Motor Vehicle (Third Party Risks and Compensation)
Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 {Malaysia), are not to be included under these

headings.
EXCESS (SECTION 1} . 55600
EXCESS (SECTION 2 : NJA
WINDSCREEN EXCESS 1 55100
INSURE WITH COE : YES
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY : GOLDBELL FINANCIAL SERVICES PTE LTD
SUM INSURED : MARKET VALUE OF INSURED VEHICLE AT TIME OF LOSS

I/We hereby Certify that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motar
Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation] Act [Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 [Malaysia)

Agency : ABWIN PTE LTD (00000614234)
Date of Issue : 12 Dec 2018 14:29 hrs
For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
Countersigned By:
Authorised Officer Chief Executive
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R S A - DY S -
FLYING HIGH SPRAY PAINTING

Blk 1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-29 Singapore 417883 (AutoBay@Kaki Bukit)
Tel: 6749 2997 Fax: 6744 2942 Email: info@ohmycar.sg
Business Reg. No. 42523200W

Vehicle Reg No: YP 9520 B \PEQ

Vehicle model: MITSUBISHI CANTER e
Denlse. .

Name: HIAP ENG HONG ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Date of Accident: 09/04/2019

Address:C/O No 1 kaki bukit ave 6
#01-29 AutoBay S(417883)

’ Parts Replacement List Item Amount
| Right Front “A” Pillar Pe. e $1982.72 | X
2 | Right Front “A™ Pillar Inner Tnn; Nﬂ‘f NCC, i $249.25 A
3 | Right Front Door =, L /s : - _ 200/
4 | Right Front Door Upper Hlnge € Neyr $162.54 ~<
S| Right Front Door Lower Hinge g4 si6254 |
6 | Right Front Door Check s Mo $83.50 X
7 | Right Front Door Surround Rubber »{ ) _;[EC $454.90 X
3 Right Front Door Inner Trimboard , uJ(td - $684.10 > o
9 | Right Front Door Trimboard Lamp M of N¢ ¢ $87.46 -
10 | Right Front Door Trim Ash Tray (e 30 C $99.12 >
11 | Right Front Door Trim Switch Panel 2 b Llle $383.99 e
: 12 | Right Front Door Window Glass A ahi s M $544.94 X
13 | Right Front Door Outer WeatherStrip Z N J‘f’ $268.19 ': X
14 ‘ Right Front Door Inner WeatherStrip ’L Nec $379.50 ‘ X
| 15 : Right Front Door Window Corner Garnish - Front Net Nec $137.56 ‘ X




16 Right Front Door Regulator Gear With Motor '; st ' $1417.00 i X
17 Right Front Door Window Glass Inner Rubber J Nec $171.34 X
18 Right Front Door Inner Lock Nt NQ C $589.10 I)( ‘
19 Right Front Door Lower Arch Garnish — Inner M $180.80 ./
20 ' Right Front Door Inner Lower Rubber /\(Jf Nec. $86.50 )(
21 | _ng_ht Front Corner Panel &fﬂ !_ - S;ﬁ_ﬁjﬁ;m )S
22 Right Front Mirror Stay B - T 005 |7
123 Right Front Mirror Stay Cover . o [ss12a1 |x
24 Right Front Mirror Arm Bracket — Uﬁpe_r N:‘F ‘ _ 1 $365.20 X
25 Right Front Mirror Arm Bracket — Lower J Neo $282.85 X
26 Right Front Signal Lamp ), /v of §26636 |~
27  Right Headlamp “HID" (7 [ d | (500064 | 50 42
28  Right Headlamp Side Ganish W3 Mo $222.53 X
29 | Front Bumper 2 o $121036 |
30 | Front Bumper Reinforcement $ $633.20 *
31 | Front Bumper Brackets x2 T $392.48 X
32 | Front Bumper RHPad /4 $341.71 v
33 | Front Bumper RH Pad Cover NAE Nee SOS f Q 6 $152.00 A
|
Total H ).)57 7)788 l{ $16,390.85
Less 25% $4097.71
Total $12,293.14
Special Net
34  Front Door Company “Letterings & Logo™ Kee j 5 O ) $300-60— JSO
Total $300.00




LABOUR

- /
35 Panel Beating o
$806700 o
- - | (
36 ' Spray Painting SW @0 ‘
37 Wiring sige0 | 20
38 To remove Upholstery $100.00 X
39 ' To Transfer Front Door Fittings $15 -
Total Bl 0. il fo.
ot $1750.00
Grand Total $14,343.14

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
« To resurvey before/after spray painting

« Parts prices are subjecl 10 confirmation

= No illegal modification(s) is allowed

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

« To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
o Third party survey 150N 2 “Withou! Prejudice”

« Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Yotud 53%&3]
L}s L 425
05 OaJs |

7 -



’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L; ; ‘: ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/EQI19007224/Atd3e2
50 o B A
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date: 22-05-2019
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110
Code: EQI
1; Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GY 1710M Veh. Inspected YP 9520B
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM19HO01033-JG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JOEL GOH Assign Date 23/04/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI CANTER c.c 2998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. FEB21EA25310 Colour WHITE
Odometer 30538 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
<) Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [185/85R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/85R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 DUNLOP & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/04/2019 Ilnspection Date 23/04/2019
Survey held at  FLYING HIGH SPRAY PAINTING
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-29 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks ]
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YP 9520B
- nditior Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts - Condition Workchopa(syn -| (;j, :
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|RIGHT FRONT "A" PILLAR TO REPAIR SEE 1,982.72 -
LABOUR
1|RIGHT FRONT A" PILLAR INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 249.25 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR DISTORTED 2,401.45 2,001.00
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR UPPER HINGE NOT NECESSARY 162.54 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR LOWER HINGE BENT 162.54 162.54
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR CHECK NOT NECESSARY 83.50 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR SURROUND RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 45490 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD CRACKED 684.10 684.10
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR TRIMBOARD LAMP NOT NECESSARY 87.46 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR TRIM ASH TRAY NOT NECESSARY 99.12 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR TRIM SWITCH PANEL NOT NECESSARY 383.99
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS NOT NECESSARY 544.94 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 268.19 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 379.50 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR WINDOW CORNER GARNISH - NOT NECESSARY 137.56 -
FRONT
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR REGULATOR GEAR WITH MOTOR |NOT NECESSARY 1,417.00 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS INNER RUBBER ~ [NOT NECESSARY 171.34 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 589.10 -
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR LOWER ARCH GARNISH - INNER cut 180.80 180.80
1|RIGHT FRONT DOOR INNER LOWER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 86.50 -
1|RIGHT FRONT CORNER PANEL DEFORMED 566.76 475.00
1|RIGHT FRONT MIRROR STAY BENT 439.05 439.05
1|RIGHT FRONT MIRROR STAY COVER NOT NECESSARY 81.21 -
1|RIGHT FRONT MIRROR ARM BRACKET - UPPER NOT NECESSARY 365.20 -
1|RIGHT FRONT MIRROR ARM BRACKET - LOWER NOT NECESSARY 282.85 -
1|RIGHT FRONT SIGNAL LAMP CRACKED 266.36 266.36
1|RIGHT HEADLAMP "HID" CRACKED 910.64 501.40
1|RIGHT HEADLAMP SIDE GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 22253 -
1|FRONT BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 1,210.36 -

Report Ref No. CS/EQI19007224/Atd3e2




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ub Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
aty Descriptionof Parts | € v
| !
1[FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER RH PAD cuT
1|FRONT BUMPER RH PAD COVER NOT NECESSARY
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4,097.71 -1,262.99
12,293.14 3,788.97
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT DOOR COMPANY "LETTERINGS & LOGO" (SN)  [NECESSARY 300.00 250.00
300.00 250.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF RIGHT 800.00 600.00
FRONT "A" PILLAR.
SPRAY PAINTING. 600.00 600.00
WIRING. 100.00 30.00
TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO TRANSFER FRONT DOOR FITTINGS. 150.00 80.00
1,750.00 1,310.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,343.14 5,348.97
'RECOMN éq,gqs F LUMP SUM REPAIRS {—_‘ / |
(TOITSPRE;A CIDE INDITION) = £ 1= 05 25k | St s NERE .

Report Ref No CSIEQI19007224!Atd3e2

%2‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- Thlllbepor!llMwhwmmmwmdmmMHMMﬂwmmﬁlﬂmmm




